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From: Mark Chanzis [mac@jibei.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3:11 PM
To: HHS HealthInsurance (HHS)
Subject: ESF Waiver Application

Importance: High

Attachments: ESF HHS Waiver, 9-29-10.pdf
Dear Mr. Mayhew:
 
Attached is the waiver application from the Employees Security Fund of the Electrical Products Industries
Health and Welfare Plan (ESF). 
The attachment includes the required information as outlined in the September 3, 2010 memo form Steven
Larsen, Director, Office of Oversight, as it pertains to the request for a waiver of the annual limits
requirement.  The Joint Industry Board is the Plan Administrator for the ESF Welfare Plan.
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thank you for your consideration.
 
Sincerely,
 
Mark Chanzis
Director of Administration, CEBS
Joint Industry Board of the Electrical Industry
158-11 Harry Van Arsdale Jr. Avenue
Flushing, New York 11365
718-591-2000 ext. 1300
718-591-1862 Fax
mac@jibei.com
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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 3:00 PM
To: 'mac@jibei.com'
Subject: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

Importance: High

Attachments: Updated Jan 1 Approval Letter .pdf
Mr. Chanzis,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section for Employees Security Fund. HHS has reviewed your application and made its determination. Please
see the attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail address with a copy to OCIIOOversight@hhs.gov.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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From: Mark Chanzis [mac@jibei.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 4:30 PM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: OCIIO Oversight
Subject: RE: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Attachments: Updated Jan 1 Approval Letter .pdf
Dear Ms. Botwinick:
 
Thank you for approving our waiver for the ESF Health and Welfare Plan.  We appreciate your cooperation.
 
Sincerely,
 
Mark Chanzis
Director of Administration, CEBS
Joint Industry Board of the Electrical Industry
158-11 Harry Van Arsdale Jr. Avenue
Flushing, New York 11365
718-591-2000 ext. 1300
718-591-1862 Fax
mac@jibei.com

From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Alexandra.Botwinick@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 3:00 PM
To: Mark Chanzis
Subject: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711
Importance: High
 
Mr. Chanzis,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section for Employees Security Fund. HHS has reviewed your application and made its determination. Please
see the attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail address with a copy to OCIIOOversight@hhs.gov.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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From: Mark Chanzis [mac@jibei.com]
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 4:17 PM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711 - ESF Health and Welfare Plan 
Ms. Botwinick,
 
Yes, it does clear up the issue.  Thank you very much.
 
Mark Chanzis
Director of Administration, CEBS
Joint Industry Board of the Electrical Industry
158-11 Harry Van Arsdale Jr. Avenue
Flushing, New York 11365
718-591-2000 ext. 1300
718-591-1862 Fax
mac@jibei.com

From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Alexandra.Botwinick@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 1:18 PM
To: Mark Chanzis
Subject: RE: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711 - ESF Health and Welfare Plan
 
Mr. Chanzis,
 
From your last e-mail, it does not appear that the new information (the dental plan) would change your premium amounts.
Consequently, HHS can extend the approved waiver that was granted on October 26, 2010, to also cover the dental plan that was
not submitted in your original application. However, please correct me if I am confused and the premium increases will in fact
change.  
 
I will place this e-mail along with all of our communications into your file. Please let me know if this clears up the issue.
 
Thanks so much,
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
 
 

 

From: Mark Chanzis [mailto:mac@jibei.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 12:53 PM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711 - ESF Health and Welfare Plan
 
Ms. Botwinick,
 
Thanks for you quick response.  My email below may have been misleading as it did refer to additional
information.  However, the additional information was really to advise HHS that we failed to ask for the
waiver to include the   annual limit for pediatric services.  We did not ask our actuary perform a
calculation as to how many children could be expected to exceed such limit for the year, as we anticipate it
will be a small number.  But we do know that if such limit is not waived, the cost associated with allowing
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children to exceed this dental limit will add to the prescription drug and inpatient hospital costs that were
actuarially estimated and provided with our initial submission.
 
Please do not hesitate to call me if you have any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
Mark Chanzis
Director of Administration, CEBS
Joint Industry Board of the Electrical Industry
158-11 Harry Van Arsdale Jr. Avenue
Flushing, New York 11365
718-591-2000 ext. 1300
718-591-1862 Fax
mac@jibei.com

From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Alexandra.Botwinick@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 12:24 PM
To: Mark Chanzis
Subject: RE: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711 - ESF Health and Welfare Plan
 
Mr. Chanzis,
 
Thank you for brining this to our attention. Please submit any additional information directly to me and I will review it as soon as
possible.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
 
 

 

From: Mark Chanzis [mailto:mac@jibei.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 9:17 AM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711 - ESF Health and Welfare Plan
 
Dear Ms. Botwinick:
 
In our rush to submit the waiver application to HHS for the ESF Health and Welfare Plan, we recently
realized that we inadvertently omitted the inclusion of a benefit that is required to have its current limit
excluded.  Our understanding is that the Plan’s current limit of   for all dental work performed in the
calendar year cannot apply to pediatric services.
 
Since HHS has already approved the waiver (as attached)  for the other benefits identified in the application
and the additional expense that results from eliminating the dental limit would increase the cost to the plan
even more than previously indicated, we respectfully request that this specific benefit be included under the
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waiver for the 2011 calendar year.
 
I understand that you spoke with this Plan’s ERISA counsel regarding the submission of additional
information and I was informed you would allow me to send this email directly to you. 
 
Thank you again for your consideration.
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Mark Chanzis
Director of Administration, CEBS
Joint Industry Board of the Electrical Industry
158-11 Harry Van Arsdale Jr. Avenue
Flushing, New York 11365
718-591-2000 ext. 1300
718-591-1862 Fax
mac@jibei.com

From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Alexandra.Botwinick@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 3:00 PM
To: Mark Chanzis
Subject: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711
Importance: High
 
Mr. Chanzis,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section for Employees Security Fund. HHS has reviewed your application and made its determination. Please
see the attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail address with a copy to OCIIOOversight@hhs.gov.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 12:24 PM
To: 'Mark Chanzis'
Subject: RE: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711 - ESF Health and Welfare Plan 
Mr. Chanzis,
 
Thank you for brining this to our attention. Please submit any additional information directly to me and I will review it as soon as
possible.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
 
 

 

From: Mark Chanzis [mailto:mac@jibei.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 9:17 AM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711 - ESF Health and Welfare Plan
 
Dear Ms. Botwinick:
 
In our rush to submit the waiver application to HHS for the ESF Health and Welfare Plan, we recently
realized that we inadvertently omitted the inclusion of a benefit that is required to have its current limit
excluded.  Our understanding is that the Plan’s current limit of   or all dental work performed in the
calendar year cannot apply to pediatric services.
 
Since HHS has already approved the waiver (as attached)  for the other benefits identified in the application
and the additional expense that results from eliminating the dental limit would increase the cost to the plan
even more than previously indicated, we respectfully request that this specific benefit be included under the
waiver for the 2011 calendar year.
 
I understand that you spoke with this Plan’s ERISA counsel regarding the submission of additional
information and I was informed you would allow me to send this email directly to you. 
 
Thank you again for your consideration.
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Mark Chanzis
Director of Administration, CEBS
Joint Industry Board of the Electrical Industry
158-11 Harry Van Arsdale Jr. Avenue
Flushing, New York 11365
718-591-2000 ext. 1300
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718-591-1862 Fax
mac@jibei.com

From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Alexandra.Botwinick@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 3:00 PM
To: Mark Chanzis
Subject: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711
Importance: High
 
Mr. Chanzis,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section for Employees Security Fund. HHS has reviewed your application and made its determination. Please
see the attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail address with a copy to OCIIOOversight@hhs.gov.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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